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MacPherson Kwok Chen & Heid LLP

2033 Gateway Place 2402 Michelson Drive
S Jose, CA 96110 L, CA 92612 RECEIVED
Tel, 408 392-9250 Tel. 949 752-7040 CENTRAL
Fax 408 392-9262 Fax 949 752-7049 FAX CENTER
MAY 2 1 2007
FACSIMILE COVER
Date: May 21, 2007
To: Mail Stop RCE Fax Number #: | (571) 273-8300
Commissioner for Patents

P.O. Box 1450
Alexandria, VA 22313-1450

Telephone Number# { (703) 308-9723

From: Hugh H. Matsubayashi Date Sent: 05/21/2007
Reg. No. 43,779

Subject: | Application No.: 10/719,103 Time Sent: } :
Filed: 11/21/2003 340 p

Docket No |AB-1346 US Fax Operator: jkm

This transmittal consists of _3 _ total page(s), including this cover sheet.

Message: .

I hereby certify that the following document is being facsimile transmitted to the U.S. Patent and
Trademark Office on the date shown below.

/ m ﬂ,d_/;_-——— 05/21/2007

Hugh H. Matsubayashi  (Reg. No. 43,779) Date

Enclosed is:

1. RCE Transmittal (1 page in duplicate).

If you do not receive all pages, please call (408) 392-9250

TUE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS FACSIMILE MESSAGE IS INTENDEN ONIY FOR THE PERSONAI AND CONFIDENTIAL USE OF TME
DESIGNATEN RECIPIENT(S) NAMED AROVE, THIS MESSAGE MAY BE AN ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION, AND AS SUCH IS
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OR AN AGENT RESPONSIBLE
FOR DELIVERING IT TO THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS DOCUMENT IN ERROR
AND THAT ANY REVIEW, DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS MESSAGE IS STRIGTLY PROHRIBITED. IF YOU HAVE
RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE AND RETURN THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE
TO US BY MAIL. THANK YOU.
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Approved for use through 09/30/2007. OMB 06851-0034
U 8, Patenl and Tradamark Off' ica; us. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

Re? uest Application Number 10/719.103
or
. . . Filing Date 11/21/2003
Continued Examination (RCE) 9 o
v 5 y un
Transmittal First Named Inventor 9 MAY 2 1 2007

Address to: . 2871
Mail Stop RCE Art Unit
Commissioner for Patents : Nathanae! Briggs
P.O. Box 1450 | Examiner Name
Alexandria, VA 22313-1450 Attorney Docket Number |AB-1346 US /

This is a Request for Continued Examination (RCE) under 37 CFR 1.114 of the ahove-identified application.
Request for Continued Examination (RCE) practice under 37 CFR 1.114 does not apply to any utility or plant application filed prior to June 8.
1995, or to any design application, Sea Instruction Sheet for RCEs (not to be submitted to the USPTQ) on page 2.

1. (Submission required under 37 CFR 1.114 Nete: If the RCE is proper, any previously filsd unentered amendments and
amendments enclosed with the RCE will be entered in the order in which they were fited unless applicant instructs otherwise. If
applicant does not wish to have any previously filed unentered amendment(s) entered, applicant must request non-entry of such
amendment(s).
a . Previously submitted. If a final Office action is outstanding, any amendments filed after the final Offica action may be

} considered as a submission even if this box is not checked.

L D Consider the arguments in the Appeal Brief or Reply Brief praviously filed on
i Other Amendment Afier Final Office Action, fled on May 18, 2007

b. I___l Enclosed
I:l Amendment/Reply jiil. D Information Disclosure Statement {IDS)
(] Amdavit(s) Dectaration(s) V. [] omer

2. |Miscellaneous

Suspension of action on the above-identified application is requested under 37 CFR 1.103(c) for a
period of months. (Period of suspension shall not vxceed 3 months; Feo undor 37 CFR 1.17(j) required)

8
b. Olher

00

3. | Feeg] The RCE fee under 37 CFR 1.17(e) is raquired by 37 CFR 1.114 when the RCE is filed.
The Director is hereby autherized toa charge the following fees, any underpayment of fees, or credit any overpayments, to

a. Deposit Account No. _50-2257 . I have enclosed a duplicate copy of this sheet.
i RCE fee required under 37 CFR 1.17(e) #5/23/0867 CNEGAL  GBBODBES SB2257 #8719133
[:| Extension of time fee (37 CFR 1.138 and 1.17) ol Flalewl 746, 68 DA
D Other
b. D Check in the amount of $ enclosed

c D Payment by credit card {(Form PTO-2038 endlosed)

WARNING: Information on this form may bacome public. Credit card information should not be Included on this form. Provide credit
card Information and authorization on PTO-2038.

f SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT, ATTORNEY, OR AGENT REQUIRED )
Signaure 08 oy (202 Ny X3,974 Date S(orf2o07
(Name (PanvType) | Howard R. Popper Registration No. | 19208 ~

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING OR TRANSMISSION

I hereby certify that this comespondencs is being deposited with the Uniled States Postsl Service with sufficlent postage as first class il in an envelope
addressed to: Mail Stop RCE, Commissioner for Patents, P. O. Box 1450, Alexandria, VA 22313-1450 or facsimile transmitted to the U.S. Patent and Trademark
Offics on the date shown balow, .

Signature / /N A L—m )
Name (PAn/Type) | Hugh H, Matsubayashi ] Dats | s‘é A ‘ 20 oa
This coltection of information i required by 37 CFR 1.114. The information is required to obtain or relain 3 benefit by the public which isUo file (and by the USF'TO

to procass) an application. Confidentiality is governed by 35 U.S.C. 122 and 37 CFR 1.11 and 1.14. Thia collection is estimated to take 12 minutas to compiete,
Including gathenng, Pfeparing, and submitting the completed application form to the USPTO. Time will visy depending wpon the: individual case. Any commients on
the amount of time you require to complete this form and/or suggestions for reducing this burden, should be sent to the Chief Information Officer, U.S. Patem and
Trademark Office, L).S. Depatmem of Commerca, P.Q. Box 1450, Alexandns, VA 223131450, DO NOT SEND FEES OR COMPLETED FORMS TO THIS
ADDRESS. SEND TO: Mail Stop RCE, Commissioner for Patents, P.O. Box 1450, Alexandria, VA 22313-1450.

If you need assistance in complefing the form, call 1-800-PT0-9199 and sefect oplion 2.
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